WY-WSF Jun 2, 2018 Membership Meeting Ram Kota 10am-11:30am

- 1. Call to Order –Kurt Eisenach
- 2. Present members were: Kevin Hurley, Ryan Amundson, Sierra Amundson, Allen Mooney, Scott Mooney, Patrick Mooney, Dan Clifton, Nila Clifton, Lynn Stewart, Larry Hicks, Pat Pace, Bruce Card, Mack Miller, Freddie L. Goetz, John Hockett, Eddie Garno, Greg Nelson, Sarah Dewey, Steve Martin, Jim Rice, Jo Butler, Cathy Treanor, Sara Domek, Fritz Meyer.
- Review/Approval of Previous Minutes Dec 3, 2017- Winter Meeting Minutes were approved on a motion by John Hockett, second by Cathy Treanor.
- Treasurer's Report Joni. Update on Investment Accounts-Joni, Mike Funds available report
- 4. Treasure's report was approved on a motion by Freddie Goetz, second by Cathy Treanor.

5. GIA Requests

Project Description	Request	Approved
Elk Mtn Forward Looking Infrared	3,500	
Wildlife Vehicle Collisions Variable Messaging Signs	14,000	
NBSIA Education Outreach	20,000	20,000
NBSIA Classroom Expansion- 3year commitment	25,000	
State Wide Disease Surveillance Final Report	10,000	
Devils Canyon to Ferris Transplants 2019	15,000	13,000
Seminoe Ferris Habitat Analysis	3,000	
Whiskey Mtn BH Sheep	23,245	15,000
Determining research and conservation priorities for bighorn sheep in the Teton Range	4,450	4,450
Dubois Wildlife Management Area Cheatgrass Treatment, Dubois	5,000	5,000
Newcastle Domestic Goat Mitigation, Newcastle	6,000	6,000
Advancing Student Education, Public Outreach and Bighorn Sheep Science through Partnerships and Innovative Undergraduate Investigations, Dubois	15,000	
Water Development, Hay Ranch Land and Cattle, Thermopolis	21,950	
Geographic origin and colonization of nonnative mountain goats in Grand Teton National Park, Jackson	2,000	2,000
Summer nutrition, disease, or predation? Quantifying causes of poor lamb survival in northwest Wyoming	30,000	

Motion to approve Gia by Jo Butler, Second by Lynn Stewart, Motion Passed.

WY-WSF Affairs/Business/Upcoming Activities

- 1. Election of Officers, President Kurt, VP Zach, Secretary Scott, Treasurer Joni. Motion to approve by Larry Hicks, second by Kevin Hurley. Motion carried.
- 2. Chapter affiliate meeting in Jackson Hole from June 21-23 Zach /Steve
- 3. Devils Canyon Bighorn Viewing experience with Iowa Chapter-Kurt
- 4 WYO Bighorn Sheep Summit, Burgess Junction- August 10,2018
- 5. Hunting and Fishing Expo, Casper, WY 2019.
- 6. Progress on adopting a new logo-Zach
- 7. Partnership with Eastern Chapter-Steve. Devils Canyon to Ferris.
- 8. Partnership with Iowa Chapter-Steve. Teton Sheep Herd.

New Business

- 1. Location of 2018 Winter Meeting on 12/1-12/2 Lander, Joni
- 2. Participation with WSF at 2019 convention in Reno, Feb 7-9 Stay Silver Sponsor. Booth is Reserved.
- 3. Use of Life Member Funds for projects, pay for RamPage Mailings, etc.
- 4. Daryl Lutz- G&F Collaborative process
- 5. Other new business: Fritz Meyer-Meadows beyond Conservation Camp has paid for irrigation. Unpalatable feed. G&F to do something, inter seeding /start over. Freddie Goetz has mid 80's pictures and current comparisons.

Kevin Hurley: Events upcoming in Bozeman.

Bob Joslin gives a nod to Dean Dijenno and the improvement of the Rampage! Joni Miller is given the status of 'Extreme Worker Bee'. Great job Joni! Figures from banquet: 370+ attendees, 119 LMB, 164 Rendezvous, 349 Com Tag, 286 CF Dalls sheep hunt.

Motion to adjourn John Hockett, second by Cathy Treanor with approval.

Sincerely

Scott Butler Secretary